





#### TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 5/28/20

- President Mary welcomed us to our first meeting using distance socializing.
- We started off the meeting by fining Tom for personally knowing RI President Elect, Holgar Knaack.
- We then discussed the ZOOM meeting that was held this morning and some of our members were present.
- It was a talk with RI President Elect, Knaack and following the meeting we watched as they passed the gavel to Matt Adler who will take the District reins on July 1<sup>st</sup>. Very impressive.
- President Mary talked to Nancy Zaylor about not being able to get a permit for doing BBQs and Nancy is going to check into it and we should be able to get one.
- Mary has not heard from Lola yet but is hoping that we will still be able to get her to do her presentation sometime in June.
- **Peggy is redoing our grant application to make it clearer as to what we want.**
- **H** Peggy also told us that she is retiring from the Ithaca Journal.
- Cindy reported that the gift certificates were delivered to the Post Office.
- Adopt-A-Highway went good and little trash was found.
- We will be having a ZOOM meeting next week because we have a guest speaker.
- All that were present paid their Happy Dollars and a little more. We collected over \$100!!
- + The meeting ended at 7:35.





Happy Dollars so far.... Neil DeRaiche \$4 Joan Munich \$12 Frank Zgola \$5 Members Present Joseph Barrett, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Guthrie, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, and Durand VanDoren.

### 55% Present

Members Absent Hope to see you next week!! Mark Baumann, Mike Brainard, Melissa Bryant, Veronica Del Manzano, Neil De Reich, Mary Guy-Sell, Dennis Guy-Sell, Joan Munich, Bill Overbaugh and Frank Zgola.

# HAPPY DOLLARS

- \$1 from Peggy for being contacted by cousin through Ancestry.
- \$1 from Ben for nice to see everyone "Live".
- \$1 from Mike for being here and seeing everyone.
- \$1 from Kathleen for nice to see everyone "Live".
- \$1 from Durand for a nice spring meeting and things are looking up.
- \$1 Mary B. for roof almost completed.
- \$1 Zoren for most spring planting done.
- \$1 Cindy for nice being together.

(This money will be collected at the next meeting at the Legion)

## Upcoming Speakers

June 4<sup>th</sup>

Susan Holland---Historic Ithaca



Saturday June 20<sup>th</sup>

Chicken BBQ



## **Avenues of Service**

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.

Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.

Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in <u>Communities in Action: A Guide</u> to <u>Effective Projects</u>.

- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.